From: Commercial EH

To: I - obert Smith
Subject: RE: Ten

Date: 07 March 2024 13:46:17
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Licensing

After reviewing our records of complaints arising from the Fairmont Windsor Park Hotel,
Environmental Health would make an objection to this Temporary Event Notice based on Public
Nuisance arising from the regulated entertainment (music) external areas up until 2am across 4
days.

Our records show that complaints about music both live and recorded have been received for
events on or around the following dates and relate to both DJ style music, vocals, drumming and
other noise arising from events on the premises understood to be held in marquees within the
hotel grounds. 11 June 2023, 11 April 2023, 15 November 2022, 21 July 2022, 24, July 2022 and
22 June 2022.

Complaints have been from a wide area around the hotel with the areas affected falling within the
red area of the map below.

There is no indication that a suitable event management plan or other controls will be in place to
limit the likelihood of this event taking place without giving rise to complaints and potential public
nuisance.
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Graeme Cooke | Senior Environmental Health Officer | Runnymede Borough Council
01932 838383 | Direct line: 01932 425725 | www.runnymede.gov.uk

rrom: [

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 11:11 AM

To: Commercial EH <commercia|eh@runnvmede.gov.u\o;_

Subject: Ten

Please see Ten attached.
Kind Regards

| Licensing Administrator| Runnymede Borough Council
01932 838383 | Direct line: 01932 425711 | www.runnymede.gov.uk

Visit the Council's website and social media channels to see how we are responding to climate change and
supporting: the health and wellbeing of our residents, their ability to effect change locally and the economic
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prosperity of our Borough.
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Think before you print this. We are committed to being transparent about why and how we collect and use your
personal data. Please see our Privacy Statement for further details.This message, and associated files, is intended only
for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential or subject to
copyright. If you are not the intended recipient please note that any copying or distribution of this message, or files
associated with this message, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us
immediately. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of
Runnymede Borough Council shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by Runnymede Borough Council.
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